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ELECTRONIC RESEARCH 

World Wide Web 

Full text of the daily Federal Register, CFR and other publications 
is located at: www.fdsys.gov. 

Federal Register information and research tools, including Public 
Inspection List, indexes, and Code of Federal Regulations are 
located at: www.ofr.gov. 

E-mail 

FEDREGTOC-L (Federal Register Table of Contents LISTSERV) is 
an open e-mail service that provides subscribers with a digital 
form of the Federal Register Table of Contents. The digital form 
of the Federal Register Table of Contents includes HTML and 
PDF links to the full text of each document. 

To join or leave, go to http://listserv.access.gpo.gov and select 
Online mailing list archives, FEDREGTOC-L, Join or leave the list 
(or change settings); then follow the instructions. 

PENS (Public Law Electronic Notification Service) is an e-mail 
service that notifies subscribers of recently enacted laws. 

To subscribe, go to http://listserv.gsa.gov/archives/publaws-l.html 
and select Join or leave the list (or change settings); then follow 
the instructions. 

FEDREGTOC-L and PENS are mailing lists only. We cannot 
respond to specific inquiries. 

Reference questions. Send questions and comments about the 
Federal Register system to: fedreg.info@nara.gov 

The Federal Register staff cannot interpret specific documents or 
regulations. 

CFR Checklist. Effective January 1, 2009, the CFR Checklist no 
longer appears in the Federal Register. This information can be 
found online at http://bookstore.gpo.gov/. 
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LIST OF PUBLIC LAWS 

This is a continuing list of 
public bills from the current 
session of Congress which 
have become Federal laws. 
This list is also available 
online at http:// 
www.archives.gov/federal- 
register/laws. 

The text of laws is not 
published in the Federal 
Register but may be ordered 
in ‘‘slip law’’ (individual 
pamphlet) form from the 
Superintendent of Documents, 
U.S. Government Publishing 
Office, Washington, DC 20402 

(phone, 202–512–1808). The 
text will also be made 
available on the Internet from 
GPO’s Federal Digital System 
(FDsys) at http://www.gpo.gov/ 
fdsys. Some laws may not yet 
be available. 

H.R. 212/P.L. 114–45 
Drinking Water Protection Act 
(Aug. 7, 2015; 129 Stat. 473) 
H.R. 1138/P.L. 114–46 
Sawtooth National Recreation 
Area and Jerry Peak 
Wilderness Additions Act (Aug. 
7, 2015; 129 Stat. 476) 
H.R. 1531/P.L. 114–47 
Land Management Workforce 
Flexibility Act (Aug. 7, 2015; 
129 Stat. 485) 

H.R. 2131/P.L. 114–48 

To designate the Federal 
building and United States 
courthouse located at 83 
Meeting Street in Charleston, 
South Carolina, as the ‘‘J. 
Waties Waring Judicial 
Center’’. (Aug. 7, 2015; 129 
Stat. 488) 

H.R. 2559/P.L. 114–49 

To designate the ‘‘PFC Milton 
A. Lee Medal of Honor 
Memorial Highway’’ in the 
State of Texas. (Aug. 7, 2015; 
129 Stat. 489) 

Last List August 10, 2015 

Public Laws Electronic 
Notification Service 
(PENS) 

PENS is a free electronic mail 
notification service of newly 
enacted public laws. To 
subscribe, go to http:// 
listserv.gsa.gov/archives/ 
publaws-l.html 

Note: This service is strictly 
for E-mail notification of new 
laws. The text of laws is not 
available through this service. 
PENS cannot respond to 
specific inquiries sent to this 
address. 
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